
 
 
  

VILLAGE OF DECATUR 
PARKS & RECREATION 

COMMITTEE MEETING 
AGENDA 

 

      

Monday      
November 21, 
2022 



 

 
 

 
 

VILLAGE OF DECATUR 
PARKS & RECREATION COMMITTEE MEETING 
MONDAY, NOVEMBER 21, 2022 – 4:30PM 
Village Hall – 114 N. Phelps Street, Decatur, MI 49045 

4:30PM PARKS & RECREATION COMMITTEE MEETING (Action to be taken by PRC on the following agenda items) 
Note:  Please be courteous and turn cell phones off during the meeting. 
 
1. CALL TO ORDER 
 
2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
 
3. ROLL CALL (Excused Absences if Any) 
 
4. PUBLIC COMMENT 
 
 
5. APPROVAL OF CONSENT AGENDA ITEMS 

 
5A.1 - Approval of the Regular Meeting Agenda for November 21, 2022 
5A.2 – Approval of the Regular Meeting Minutes for October 17, 2022 
 

6. COMMUNICATIONS – PRESENTATIONS & GUEST 
 
6A.1 –Katie Vanderhulst, Abonmarche  
 

7. UNFINISHED BUSINESS 
  

8. NEW BUSINESS 
 
8A.1 – Request to adopt Resolution 2022-011 
8A.2 – Request to review rules/regulations/signage at all Village owned parks 

 
9. PUBLIC COMMENTS- SECOND OPPORTUNITY 
 
10. DDA MEMBER COMMENTS 
 
 
11. ADJOURNMENT 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
PLEASE NOTE 
 
AUDIENCE PARTICIPATION: 
In addition to addressing the DDA during public hearings and under “Public Comment,” members of the audience 
may address the PRC, please limit your comments to three minutes or less per item. Please step up to the Podium 
and state your name and address. 
 

The proposed process for items listed under agenda items above shall be as follows: 
 

1. Announcement of the agenda item by the Chairperson. 
2. Verbal report provided by staff. 
3. Chairperson asks PRC members if they have any questions for staff to clarify the staff report. 
4. Motion is made by a PRC member and seconded by another PRC member. 
5. Chair then calls on PRC members to discuss the motion if PRC members wish to discuss. 
6. Chair calls for a vote on the item after discussion has occurred. 



1 | P a g e  
 

Village of Decatur 
Parks & Recreation Committee Meeting Minutes  

Monday, October 17, 2022, at 4:30 P.M  
Village Hall, 114 N. Phelps Street  

Decatur, MI 49045 

I. Call to Order 

Christopher Tapper called the meeting to order at 4:32 p.m. 

II. Pledge of Allegiance 
 

III. Roll Call 
 
Jessica Pelfrey- Chairperson, Janice Benson, Charlene Jackson (excused), 
Nicky Fassett, Kande Hawks (excused), Shantel Pentland- Administrative 
Assistant, Megan Duncan- Clerk/Treasurer, Christopher Tapper- Village 
Manager, Katie Vanderhulst- Business Development Specialist from 
Abonmarche (excused)  
 

IV. Public Comment 
 
None 
 

V. Approval of Consent Agenda Items 
 
5A.1 - Benson offered a motion to approve the consent agenda for October 17, 
2022, with support by Duncan, carried unanimously 5-0. 
 
5A.2 - Benson offered a motion to approve the regular meeting minutes for 
September 19, 2022, with support by Duncan, carried unanimously 5-0. 
 
 

VI. Presentations & Guest 
 
Katie Vanderhulst from Abonmarche was unable to attend this meeting. 
Manager Tapper shared some information from Katies presentation, and was 
provided with a list of questions regarding the Splash Pad- Red Woolfe Park 
Project. 
 
 

VII. Unfinished Business – Splash Pad Designs/ Red Woolfe Park Project 
 



2 | P a g e  
 

The proposed site plan was reviewed and discussed. It was agreed that the 
added expenditure of the walking path was not necessary at this time. 
 
PR Committee members considered the restrooms/concessions building at Red 
Woolfe Park, and discussed if it was more feasible to reconstruct or rebuild- 
final determination will be made after estimates for both are reviewed. 
 
There was discussion about the fence line along the property alongside the 
parking lot. Members agreed some small trees/shrubs should be removed, 
pending property line determination. Native habitat buffers and visually 
appealing landscaping are preferred in this area. 
 
Committee members were all in favor of the proposed tree removal plan. 
 
There was lengthy discussion about the proposed natural habitat area on the site 
plan. PRC Members agreed that if the area is not conditionally necessary for 
our design and grant opportunities, the preferred placement of these native 
plants would be with the proposed evergreen buffer to give more privacy to 
neighboring properties.  
 
Committee members were asked to provide feedback and input on the 
Community Engagement Survey.  
 
 

VIII. New Business 

None  
 

IX. Members Comments 

There was a conversation regarding the flooding at Red Woolfe Park, 
especially in the Splash Pad and playground areas.   

X. Adjournment 
 
Tapper offered a motion with support from Duncan to adjourn the meeting at 
5:41pm., motion approved. 
 
 
Minutes submitted by: Shantel Pentland, Administrative Assistant 

 



  
 

Village of Decatur 
114 N Phelps Street 
Decatur, MI 49045 

 
 
MEMORANDUM 
 
TO:   Parks and Recreation Committee 
FROM:  Shantel Pentland, Administrative Assistant 
DATE:   November 18, 2022  
REVIEWED BY: Christopher Tapper, Village Manager 
 
SUBJECT: Request for Public Support 
 
Action Requested: 
It is requested that the Parks and Recreation Committee review the Request for Public Support  
Document 
 
Background: 
The PRC, with the help of Abonmarche, is submitting an application for a Spark Grant for the Red  
Woolfe Park Project. A condition of the Grant is documentation showing community support. A 
copy of the attached letter has been sent to the following: 

• Newell Agency 
• VFW Post 6248- Kevin Conklin 
• Webster Memorial Library- Dan Hutchins 
• Van Buren Conservation District- Emily Hickmott 
• Pastor Ron Coleman 
• Ryan Rarick, Kalamazoo Excavating 
• Kevin Kusmack, Decatur Township 
• Lake of the Woods Association- Marcia Ellis 
• Decatur Athletic Boosters- Brian Southworth 
• Decatur Public Schools- Patrick Creagan 
• Market Van Buren- Zack Morris 
• Bronson Family Care- Decatur 
• Decatur Downs- Rebecca Winters 
• Decatur Human Services 
• Decatur Township Hall 
• Decatur-Hamilton Fire Department 
• Carl Druskovich, Hamilton Township 
• First State Bank 



  
 

Village of Decatur 
114 N Phelps Street 
Decatur, MI 49045 

• Honor Credit Union 

The Spark Grant application will be submitted before the deadline of December 19, 2022 

Attachments: 
Request for Public Support document 



  
 

Village of Decatur 
114 N Phelps Street 
Decatur, MI 49045 

 
November 17, 2022 

VFW Post 6248 
560 N. Phelps St. 
Decatur, MI 49045 
 

RE: Request for Feedback and Support – Village of Decatur Red Woolfe Park Project 

 
To Whom It May Concern: 

 
The Village of Decatur is pursuing a grant opportunity through the Department of Natural Resources 
(DNR) for improvements at Red Woolfe Park located at 45280 Pine Street, Decatur, MI 49045. The 
Michigan Spark Grant Program aims to help communities improve and redevelop existing public 
recreation facilities, and we see no better fit than the proposed project.  

We have been working with landscape architects, engineers, and grant writers to prepare an application 
to this program for funding. The proposed improvements include the following: 

• New evergreen buffer at both south and west edge of the property along fence line; 
• New native habitat proposed to be located at west side of property; 
• New ADA accessible splash pad proposed to be located at west side of property;  
• New ADA accessible seating areas proposed to be located at several locations at west side of 

property; 
• New trash and recycle bins proposed to be located at west side of property; 
• New “foot shower” and drinking fountain proposed to be located at west side of property; 
• New ADA accessible route connecting parking lot area to beach and kayak launch, splash pad 

and concession stand / restroom area; 
• New kayak rack and kayak launch proposed to be located at southwest corner of property; 
• Expanding existing beach area further northwest of property.  

Please refer to the attached planset for more details regarding the proposed improvements.  

It is our goal as a Village to solicit feedback from constituents who utilize this space, and your 
organization has been identified as a possible user given your proximity to the park.  

 

 



  
 

Village of Decatur 
114 N Phelps Street 
Decatur, MI 49045 

 

We value your contribution to the community and wish to better service your mission by providing 
thoughtful upgrades to Red Woolfe Park. 

We are respectfully requesting any comments, suggestions, feedback, and hopeful support for these 
improvements. Feedback in the form of email, a letter, or a meeting with staff would be appreciated by 
Friday, December 9th. A letter of support for this program would go a long way in helping secure funding 
for these improvements.  

For more information regarding the grant application, please refer to the link below: 

https://www.michigan.gov/dnr/buy-and-apply/grants/rec/sparkgrants 

Please don’t hesitate to contact us via email, phone, or in-person regarding your comments, support, 
and suggestions to make these park upgrades a benefit to all who visit this space.  

Sincerely, 

 
 
Shantel Pentland 
Administrative Assistant 
spentland@decaturmi.us 
269-423-6114 
 

mailto:spentland@decaturmi.us


LAKE DR.

LAKE DR.

AU
ST

IN
 B

LV
D.

PR
O

JE
C

T:

DATE:

SHEET NO.

ACI JOB #

DRAWN BY:

DESIGNED BY:

PM REVIEW:

SEAL:

SIGNATURE:

SCALE:

HORZ:
VERT:

SH
EE

T 
TIT

LE
:

of
NO. REVISION DESCRIPTION: BY: DATE:

QA/QC REVIEW:

DATE:

95
 W

es
t M

ai
n 

St
re

et
Be

nt
on

 H
ar

bo
r, 

M
I. 

49
02

3
T 2

69
.9

27
.2

29
5

F 
26

9.
92

7.
10

17
ab

on
m

ar
ch

e.
co

m

C
O

PY
RI

G
HT

 2
02

2 
- A

BO
N

M
A

RC
HE

 C
O

N
SU

LT
A

N
TS

, I
N

C
.

En
gi

ne
er

in
g · A

rc
hi

te
ct

ur
e·L

an
d 

Su
rv

ey
in

g

AB
ON

M
AR

CH
E

Be
nt

on
 H

ar
bo

r
Ft

. W
ay

ne
G

os
he

n
G

ra
nd

 H
av

en
Ho

ba
rt

La
fa

ye
tte

Po
rta

ge
So

ut
h 

Be
nd

V
al

pa
ra

iso

RE
D

 W
O

O
LF

E 
PA

RK
V

IL
LA

G
E 

O
F 

D
EC

A
TU

R
45

28
0 

PI
N

E 
ST

RE
ET

D
EC

A
TU

R,
 M

I 4
90

45

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 C

O
N

D
ITI

O
N

S

KB

KB

1"=30'

P22-0796

1 2
VIEW LOOKING SOUTHWEST AT CANON AND BEACH AREA VIEW LOOKING NORTHWEST AT  BEACH AREA VIEW LOOKING SOUTHEAST AT  GRAVEL PARKING AREAVIEW LOOKING EAST AT  SHELTER AND PLAYGROUND VIEW LOOKING NORTHEAST AT  OPEN SPACE AREA VIEW LOOKING SOUTHWEST IN  OPEN SPACE TOWARD BEACH

VIEW LOOKING NORTH AT BATHROOMVIEW LOOKING EAST AT PICNIC AREA & BATHROOM

VIEW LOOKING WEST AT OPEN SPACE BEHIND BATHROOM

VIEW LOOKING SOUTHEAST  AT PLAY EQUIPMENT

VIEW LOOKING NORTHWEST  AT OPEN SPACE

VIEW LOOKING NORTHWEST  AT VOLLEYBALL AREA

VIEW LOOKING SOUTHEAST  AT VOLLEYBALL AREA

EXISTING
FREESTANDING
PLAY EQUIPMENT

EXISTING
VOLLEYBALL
AREA

EXISTING
OPEN SPACE
AREAEXISTING

OPEN SPACE
AREA

EXISTING
OPEN SPACE
AREA

EXISTING
GRAVEL PARKING
AREA

EXISTING
BEACH
 AREA

EXISTING
PLAYSTRUCTURE AND
SWINGS AREA

EXISTING
RESTROOM/CONCESSION
BUILDING

EXISTING
PAVILION

O
:\P

ro
po

sa
ls

\_
M

ic
hi

ga
n\

G
ov

er
nm

en
ta

l\V
ill

ag
e 

of
 D

ec
at

ur
\2

02
2\

R
ed

 W
oo

lfe
 P

ar
k\

D
ra

w
in

gs
\P

22
-0

79
6 

B
S.

dw
g,

 E
X

 C
O

N
D

, 1
0/

21
/2

02
2 

4:
52

:1
5 

PM
, k

bu
rc

za
k,

 1
:1



LAKE DR.

LAKE DR.

AU
ST

IN
 B

LV
D.

PR
O

JE
C

T:

DATE:

SHEET NO.

ACI JOB #

DRAWN BY:

DESIGNED BY:

PM REVIEW:

SEAL:

SIGNATURE:

SCALE:

HORZ:
VERT:

SH
EE

T 
TIT

LE
:

of
NO. REVISION DESCRIPTION: BY: DATE:

QA/QC REVIEW:

DATE:

95
 W

es
t M

ai
n 

St
re

et
Be

nt
on

 H
ar

bo
r, 

M
I. 

49
02

3
T 2

69
.9

27
.2

29
5

F 
26

9.
92

7.
10

17
ab

on
m

ar
ch

e.
co

m

C
O

PY
RI

G
HT

 2
02

2 
- A

BO
N

M
A

RC
HE

 C
O

N
SU

LT
A

N
TS

, I
N

C
.

En
gi

ne
er

in
g · A

rc
hi

te
ct

ur
e·L

an
d 

Su
rv

ey
in

g

AB
ON

M
AR

CH
E

Be
nt

on
 H

ar
bo

r
Ft

. W
ay

ne
G

os
he

n
G

ra
nd

 H
av

en
Ho

ba
rt

La
fa

ye
tte

Po
rta

ge
So

ut
h 

Be
nd

V
al

pa
ra

iso

RE
D

 W
O

O
LF

E 
PA

RK
V

IL
LA

G
E 

O
F 

D
EC

A
TU

R
45

28
0 

PI
N

E 
ST

RE
ET

D
EC

A
TU

R,
 M

I 4
90

45

SC
HE

M
A

TIC
 M

A
ST

ER
 P

LA
N

KB

KB

1"=30'

P22-0796

2 2

EXISTING
FREESTANDING
PLAY EQUIPMENT

EXISTING
VOLLEYBALL
AREA

EXISTING
OPEN SPACE
AREA

EXISTING
GRAVEL PARKING
AREA

EXISTING
BEACH
 AREA

EXISTING
PLAYSTRUCTURE AND
SWINGS AREA

EXISTING
RESTROOM/CONCESSION
BUILDING

EXISTING
PAVILION

PROPOSED
ACCESSIBLE

KAYAK LAUNCH
AND GANGWAY

PROPOSED
ACCESSIBLE
ROUTE

PROPOSED
KAYAK RACK

PROPOSED
ACCESSIBLE PARKING
WITH ACCESS AISLE
AND ACCESSIBLE
ROUTE
PROPOSED
DROP OFF AREA FOR
KAYAKS, ETC.

PROPOSED
ACCESSIBLE

TABLE

PROPOSED
BEACH
 AREA

PROPOSED
ACCESSIBLE

SPLASH
PAD

PROPOSED
ACCESSIBLE
SPLASH PAD
SEATING AREA

PROPOSED
ACCESSIBLE
ROUTE

SPLASH PAD AMENITIES EXAMPLE - ROOSTER TAIL

SPLASH PAD AMENITIES EXAMPLE - SNAIL

SPLASH PAD AMENITIES EXAMPLE - LUNA

SPLASH PAD AMENITIES EXAMPLE - LUNA CANNON

SPLASH PAD AMENITIES EXAMPLE - HELIO

SPLASH PAD AMENITIES EXAMPLE - BUTTERFLY SPLASH PAD AMENITIES EXAMPLE - SIDEWINDER SPLASH PAD AMENITIES EXAMPLE - TWINSPLASH WITH LOGOS
ADDED TO SPLASH BUCKET - VILLAGE LOGO ONE SIDE AND RAIDERS LOGO OTHER SIDE

PROPOSED
DROP OFF
PARKING SPACE

PROPOSED
BENCH AND COMPANION
SEATING ALONG
ACCESSIBLE ROUTE

PROPOSED
TRASH AND RECYCLE

PROPOSED
ACCESSIBLE
FOOT SHOWER
AND DRINKING
FOUNTAIN

PROPOSED
EVERGREEN
BUFFER

PROPOSED
NATIVE
HABITAT
AREA

PROPOSED
EVERGREEN
BUFFER

O
:\P

ro
po

sa
ls

\_
M

ic
hi

ga
n\

G
ov

er
nm

en
ta

l\V
ill

ag
e 

of
 D

ec
at

ur
\2

02
2\

R
ed

 W
oo

lfe
 P

ar
k\

D
ra

w
in

gs
\P

22
-0

79
6 

B
S.

dw
g,

 S
IT

E,
 1

0/
21

/2
02

2 
4:

52
:1

7 
PM

, k
bu

rc
za

k,
 1

:1



  
 

Village of Decatur 
114 N Phelps Street 
Decatur, MI 49045 

 
 
MEMORANDUM 
 
TO:   Parks and Recreation Committee 
FROM:  Shantel Pentland, Administrative Assistant 
DATE:   November 18, 2022  
REVIEWED BY: Christopher Tapper, Village Manager 
 
SUBJECT: Resolution 2022-011 
 
Action Requested: 
It is requested that the Parks and Recreation Committee review and approve Resolution 2022-011 
 
Background: 
The PRC, with the help of Abonmarche, is submitting an application for a Spark Grant for the Red  
Woolfe Park Project. This Resolution will ultimately be approved by the Village Council at the 
December 5, 2022 Council Meeting, and the Spark Grant application will be submitted before the 
deadline of December 19, 2022. 

Attachments: 
Resolution 2022-011 
 



 

VILLAGE OF DECATUR 
COUNTY OF VAN BUREN, STATE OF MICHIGAN  

A RESOLUTION TO APPROVE THE SPARK GRANT APPLICATION  
FOR THE RED WOOLFE PARK PROJECT  

RESOLUTION 2022-011 
 

WHEREAS, the Village of Decatur supports the submission of an application titled “Red Woolfe Park 
Project” to the Spark Grant program for improvements to the park located at 45280 Pine Street, 
Decatur, MI 49045; and, 
 
WHEREAS, the location of the proposed project is within the jurisdiction of the Village of Decatur; and, 
 
WHEREAS, the proposed project, if completed, will be a benefit to the community; and, 
 
WHEREAS, with this resolution of support, it is acknowledged that the Village of Decatur is not 
committing to any obligations; financial or otherwise. 
 
NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Village of Decatur hereby supports submission of a Spark 
Grant Application for improvements to Red Woolfe Park, by the DNR. 
 
AYES: NAYES:  
ABSENT: 
 
MOTION APPROVED. 
 
I HEREBY CERTIFY, that the foregoing is a Resolution duly made and passed by ____________________ 
of the Village of Decatur at their regular meeting held on December 5, 2022, at 7:00 p.m. in 114 North 
Phelps Street, Decatur, MI 49045, with a quorum present. 
 
 
____________________________   _________________ 
Megan Duncan, Clerk    Date 



  
 

Village of Decatur 
114 N Phelps Street 
Decatur, MI 49045 

 
 
MEMORANDUM 
 
TO:   Parks and Recreation Committee 
FROM:  Shantel Pentland, Administrative Assistant 
DATE:   November 7, 2022  
REVIEWED BY: Christopher Tapper, Village Manager 
 
SUBJECT: Review of park rules/regulations and updating signage 
 
Action Requested: 
It is requested that the Parks and Recreation Committee review and update the current signage at 
it pertains to park rules and information.  

Background: 
With many future plans for the use of our parks, a clear, concise and uniform set of rules should 
be posted at each location. At this time, The Southside Skate Park, Red Woolfe Park, and Raider 
Romp all have a variety of signage that shares some similarities, but many of these signs are 
worn and in need of replacement.  

Please review current signage rules and regulations. Consider updating park rules so one sign 
could be used at all locations. Condensing all information (hours, rules/regulations, contact 
information) would allow for fewer signs to be posted. 

Updating and posting such rules would result in less litter (trash, cigarettes, containers, etc.) in 
our parks, and make using them more desirable for future events.  

 

Attachments: 
Photos of current signage at Red Woolfe Park, South Side Skate Park, General Park Rules 
examples 












	11-21-22 Agenda
	10-17-22 minutes
	Memo- Request for Community Support
	RWP Site Plan 10-24-22
	Memo- Resolution 2022-011
	Memo- Park Rules and Updating Signs

